FALL COMMENCEMENT

December 13, 2025



FROM THE PRESIDENT



"The research university is one of the greatest contributions the United States has given the world—and URI graduates carry that legacy forward. Their degrees matter now more than ever, as they bring innovation, evidence-based thinking, creativity, and a spirit of service to their communities and professions. They are driving discovery, strengthening the economy, and improving lives across Rhode Island and beyond."

—Marc B. Parlange

Dear Class of 2025,

Congratulations! Today, we honor your hard work, your persistence, and your creativity. You may be leaving here, but commencement, by definition, marks the start of something new—your next chapter in life—and the beginning of all that lies ahead.

You are graduating from a research university—indeed one of the greatest in the country—a distinction that sets you apart. Research universities are places of curiosity, discovery, and purpose. They have given rise to life-changing innovations—from the internet to vaccines, sustainable farming and fishing techniques to smartphone technology. These breakthroughs didn't happen by chance; they started with a seed of an idea by faculty and students—just like you—in labs, classrooms, and field stations—places not unlike the ones you've studied in here.

You are also graduating from a public research university, which means your journey here has been part of a centuries-old mission: to serve the public good. As a public institution, our purpose is not just to generate knowledge—but to apply it in ways that strengthen our communities, drive local economies, improve health, and prepare future leaders who serve the evolving needs of our society.

Now, you take this mission with you. Whether you go on to start companies, care for patients, create art, engineer new systems, teach the next generation, or tackle problems we haven't even imagined yet—your work will matter. Your choices will matter. You are the lifeblood of your communities, and we need you—your ideas, your energy, your values—more than ever.

As you celebrate today, take a moment to recognize those who helped you reach this point. Behind every graduate is a network of support—family, friends, professors, mentors, and staff—who encouraged you, challenged you, and believed in you. As you move forward, stay connected to the University. Share your journey. And when you're able, give back. Your continued involvement will strengthen URI for generations to come.

We are so proud of you. We believe in you. And we can't wait to see what you'll do next. Congratulations!

Kind regards.

Marc B. Parlange

Pare Parlange

President, University of Rhode Island

ALMA MATER

All hail to thee, Rhode Island,
We pledge our faith anew,
While our heroes bring thee honor
With our banner of white and blue.
In truth we owe her much, for she's shown us the way
To achieve and be of service to the world.
So all hail our Alma Mater,

Rhode Island, our guide whate'er we do.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

1	A Message	from th	ne President

- 2 Alma Mater
- 4 The University—Past and Present
- 5 Fall Commencement Exercises
- 6 The Commencement Exercises and Academic Pageantry
- 9 Faculty Emeriti 2025
- 10 Undergraduate Degrees
 - 10 College of Arts and Sciences
 - 11 College of Business
 - 12 Alan Shawn Feinstein College of Education
 - 12 College of Engineering
 - 12 College of the Environment and Life Sciences
 - 13 College of Health Sciences
 - 14 College of Nursing
 - 14 College of Pharmacy
- 15 Master's Degrees
- 18 Doctoral Degrees

THE UNIVERSITY—PAST AND PRESENT

Think big. It's what we do every day at URI. It has been our hallmark ever since a small group of people acted on a big idea more than 130 years ago. Foresight, perseverance, and integrity have been the very foundations of the University since its beginnings in 1888, when several South Kingstown residents, the South Kingstown Town Council, and the state of Rhode Island made a collective donation of \$5,000 to purchase the 140-acre Oliver Watson Farm to establish a state agricultural school and experiment station.

Their action exemplified the vision of President Abraham Lincoln and the Morrill Land-Grant College Act of 1862, that education of the people and for the people was, and is, America's and the world's best hope for enduring prosperity and peace. In 1892, the Rhode Island College of Agriculture and Mechanic Arts was formed, graduating its first 17 students just two years later. In 1951, the college became the University of Rhode Island, and those 140 original acres have grown into a 1,200-acre Kingston Campus, with additional locations throughout Rhode Island, including the Narragansett Bay Campus, the W. Alton Jones Campus, and in Providence, the state's capital city.

Much has happened during the past 133 years. The University is known locally and globally for its big ideas and innovative research across a broad range of disciplines, striving for practical solutions to the world's most important challenges.

In February 2025, the University ascended to the United States' highest level of research universities by earning the prestigious R1 designation in the Carnegie Classification of Institutions of Higher Education, placing it among

the top 5% of degree-granting postsecondary institutions nationally. The recognition reflects URI's broad impact and evolution into a world-class hub for research, innovation, entrepreneurship, and public scholarship.

Research conducted at URI transforms society's understanding of the world. Researchers are helping scientists deduce the volume of sea ice production and improve climate models of deep ocean currents. Visionary creative thinkers are imagining new ways of experiencing music and the visual arts that encourage inclusion and diversity. Innovators are isolating new molecules from blooms of cyanobacteria for potential use as therapeutics against a wide range of diseases.

URI's colleges of nursing, pharmacy, business, engineering, arts and sciences, environment and life sciences, health sciences, and education, and the Graduate School of Oceanography are signature centers of scholarship and research. Some 200 undergraduate and graduate degree programs inspire students, spark their creativity, and prepare them for the future.

Twice named the No. 1 public university in New England by *The Wall Street Journal*, URI is not only a leading global education and research institution—its Kingston Campus is also a national historic site. In 2017, the U.S. Department of the Interior recognized the beauty and architectural significance of the historic Quadrangle, designating the area as the University of Rhode Island Historic District, now part of the National Register of Historic Places.

At URI, historic preservation is paired with remarkable progress. Since 2007, the University has invested more than \$1 billion in campus capital projects and improvements. The University is nearing completion of a comprehensive renovation of the Fine Arts Center, which serves more than 5,000 students each year and brings more than 50,000 visitors to the Kingston Campus annually for plays, concerts, gallery shows, and exhibits. Notable renovations are underway on the University's athletics and recreation facilities. Three new on-campus student residence halls will be constructed under an innovative public-private partnership. And transformative investments in the Narragansett Bay Campus will bolster URI's role as a leader in the blue economy and make it a cutting-edge home for the new National Science Foundation regional class research vessel Narragansett Dawn.

Rhode Island voters approved an \$87.5 million investment for a biomedical sciences building on the Kingston Campus, which will enable the University to continue to lead with cutting-edge research and education across a range of biomedical, biotechnology, and science-related fields.

With a bold vision for the future, the University's enrollment has grown to more than 17,000 undergraduate and graduate students. Today, URI has some 148,000 alumni around the world, including more than 60,000 who call Rhode Island home. We congratulate our newest graduates and welcome them to the proud University of Rhode Island alumni community.



UNIVERSITY OF RHODE ISLAND FALL COMMENCEMENT EXERCISES

In the Thomas M. Ryan Center at 10 a.m. Saturday, Dec. 13, 2025

PRELUDE AND PROCESSIONAL The Block Island Brass Quintet

GRAND MARSHAL Travis Williams, Associate Professor of English and Creative Writing

GREETINGS Barbara E. Wolfe, Provost and Executive Vice President for Academic Affairs

THE NATIONAL ANTHEM Jonathon Kenney, Class of 2026

LAND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT Canyon Glenn Baker, Class of 2027

REMARKS Marc B. Parlange, President

REMARKS Maria P. Ducharme, M.S. '96, URI Board of Trustees

CONFERRAL OF DOCTORAL DEGREES President Parlange, assisted by Colleen B. Mouw,

Acting Dean of the Graduate School

HOODING OF DOCTORAL

DEGREE RECIPIENTS

Major professors, assisted by Provost Wolfe

PRESENTATION OF DOCTORAL DEGREES President Parlange

CONFERRAL OF MASTER'S DEGREES President Parlange, assisted by Acting Dean Mouw

PRESENTATION OF MASTER'S DEGREES President Parlange

CONFERRAL OF BACCALAUREATE Preside

DEGREES

President Parlange, assisted by Provost Wolfe

PRESENTATION OF BACCALAUREATE

DEGREES

President Parlange

GRADUATE STUDENT ADDRESS Irisalva-Raquel Maria Ribeiro, Class of 2025

UNDERGRADUATE STUDENT ADDRESS Abby Grace Forget, Class of 2025

CLOSING REMARKS President Parlange

ALMA MATER Sophia Landeo, Class of 2029

RECESSIONAL The Block Island Brass Quintet

Music is provided by the The Block Island

The audience is requested to remain seated during the recessional.

Brass Quintet
Daniel Healey, trumpet
Jennifer Collins, trumpet
Jenna Ramos, French horn
Tyler Barboza, trombone

Collin Tyrrell, bass trombone

A sign language interpreter will translate part of the Commencement exercises. For special seating, please consult one of the ushers.

The possession or consumption of alcoholic beverages is prohibited during Commencement exercises. We appreciate your cooperation.

THE COMMENCEMENT EXERCISES AND ACADEMIC PAGEANTRY

Over the centuries, banners and flags have lent drama to public ceremonies, and the flags you see today represent the University and international communities from which our students come.

Gonfalons are flags or banners hung from crosspieces on poles that have been used since medieval times as symbols of state or office and are now traditionally used by colleges and universities. The Commencement gonfalons represent the degreegranting colleges and schools that make up the University. Traditional colors of the academic disciplines have been used: Arts and Sciences, white and golden yellow; Business, drab; Education, light blue; Engineering, orange; Environment and Life Sciences, maize; the Graduate School, blue and gold; Health Sciences, sage; Nursing, apricot; Oceanography, aqua; and Pharmacy, olive green.

The international flags remind us of the importance of cultural diversity, internationalization, and global awareness.

The grand marshal, carrying the university mace, will lead the academic procession. The candidates for degrees and faculty will follow the grand marshal.

Academic dress has its origin in the colorful gowns and hoods of the Middle Ages. In the United States, a common code of academic dress was not adopted until 1895. This decreed three kinds of gowns and three hood lengths

for bachelor's, master's, and doctoral degrees. Hoods are lined with the color or colors of the university conferring the degree and are bordered with a color representing the subject of study for which the degree is conferred.

Throughout the Commencement exercises, one may see reflected the pomp and ceremony of a feudal society and the intricacies of the medieval art of heraldry—in the ritual, the dress, the ceremonial accoutrements, such as the university mace, and in the wording of the degrees conferred.

UNIVERSITY MACE

The university mace was donated by the Class of 1963. It is made of gold-plated sterling silver and is mounted on a 3-foot rosewood staff. The URI seal, 3 inches in diameter, crowns the staff, with a sketch of Davis Hall on the back. Davis is one of the University's oldest buildings and is the site of the university bell tower.

UNIVERSITY OF RHODE ISLAND BOARD OF TRUSTEES

*As of Dec. 1, 2025

Margo L. Cook '86, Chair Armand E. Sabitoni '73, Vice Chair Maria P. Ducharme, M.S. '96 Michael D. Fascitelli '78, Hon. '08 Charles J. Fogarty, M.P.A. '80 Joseph G. Formicola Jr. '69 Monica J. Garnes '94 Cornelius "Neil" Kerwin, M.A. '73 Matthew D. Lenz '11 Roby Luna '04 David J. Martirano '91 Joseph F. Matthews '80 Cortney M. Nicolato '01 Vahid Ownjazaveri Yahaira "Jay" Placencia '01 Thomas M. Ryan '75, Hon. '99

EX OFFICIO MEMBERS

Marc B. Parlange, URI
President

Michael Grey, Chair, R.I.
Board of Education

David Caprio, Chair,
R.I. Council on
Postsecondary Education

Kris Bovy, Faculty
Representative

Ryan Estus '26, Student
Representative

SENIOR ADMINISTRATORS, VICE PRESIDENTS, AND DEANS OF THE COLLEGES

Marc B. Parlange, *President*Barbara E. Wolfe, *Provost*and Executive Vice
President for Academic
Affairs

Marc Antonucci,
Vice President for
Advancement and Chief
Executive Officer, URI
Foundation

Abby Benson, Vice President for Administration and Finance

Chelsea Berry, Senior Advisor to the President and Chief of Staff

Alyssa V. Boss, *General* Counsel

Becky Hill, Vice President for Human Resources

Bethany D. Jenkins, Vice President for Research and Economic Development

Matthew McDonald, Vice President for Communications and Marketing

Brittney Miles, *Interim Director of Athletics*

Markeisha Miner, Vice
President for Community
Equity and Diversity

Ellen M. Reynolds, Vice President for Student Affairs

Dean Libutti, Associate Vice President for Enrollment Management and Student Success

Sue Adams, Vice Provost for Academic and Faculty Initiatives

Matthew M. Bodah, Vice Provost for Academic Personnel and Budget Kristin Johnson, Vice Provost

for Global Initiatives

Brenton DeBoef, Interim

Dean of the College of

Arts and Sciences

Danielle V. Dennis, Dean of the Alan Shawn Feinstein College of Education

Steven D'Hondt, Interim

Dean of the Graduate

School of Oceanography

Kerry LaPlante, Dean of the College of Pharmacy

Anthony J. Marchese,
Dean of the College of
Engineering

Colleen Mouw, Acting Dean of the Graduate School

Sean Edmund Rogers,

Dean of the College of

Business

Jean VanderGheynst, Dean of the College of the Environment and Life Sciences

Patrick Vivier, Dean of the College of Health Sciences

Ray Wang, Interim Dean of University Libraries

Danny Willis, Dean of the College of Nursing

THE COMMENCEMENT EXERCISES AND ACADEMIC PAGEANTRY

continued

GRAND MARSHAL Travis Williams

COMMISSIONED IN THE U.S. ARMY

Sara Carnev * Robert Mehorter * Kyle Rodriguez **

COMMENCEMENT COMMITTEE

Chair

Karen Sechio

Samuel Adams Kimberly Anderson Tracey Angell Annie Babineau Katie Babula Kimberly Balch Dawn Bergantino Jessica Boisclair Brian Booth Adam Brown Jodi Camberg Melanie Capraro **Daniel Cartier** Mike Chalek Meredith Clark

Cindie Cruger

Amy Donovan

Betty-Jo Cugini

Todd DeWardener

Andrew Ebrahimpour Joanne Esposito Lara Fayanjuola Dylan Fitzgerald Kimberly Fralic Ashley Frezza Nancy Gillespie Denise Gorenski Shana Greene Cheryl Hancin Jodi Hawkins Ethan Hicks Sam Hopler Jack Humphrey Kathleen Jacquard Michael Jagoda Lauren Jensen Kimberly Jimenez Jill Jolicoeur Annie Jones Carnell Jones Kathy Kantor Jessie Kenyon Kimberly Kirwan Rachel Leveillee Vanessa Lombardi Jennifer Luther Kathleen Maher Christine Mazzeo

Lorrie McCarty

Sarah McDonald Susan McLintock Cynthia McMillen Rebecca Melrose **Brittany Moreia** Colleen Mouw David Palazzetti Joe Paradise Paige Ramsdell Tom Reed Paul Ricci Wendy Riordan Sarah Rodriguez Carmen Rogers John Rose Becky Sartini Catherine Scott Ann Marie Smiley Coleen Suckling John Taylor Jeff Ulricksen Sarah Van Fechtmann Jeff Wosencroft Elizabeth Wyllie Shanelle Zaino

SPECIAL THANKS TO THE FOLLOWING:

Athletics

Campus Recreation

Classroom Media Assistance

Communications and

Marketing

Custodial Services

Department of Music

Dining Services

Disability, Access, and

Inclusion

Emergency Medical

Services

Facilities Operations

Housing and Residential Life

Information Technology

Services

Lands and Grounds

Maintenance and Repair

Memorial Union

Office of Emergency

Management

Office of the President

Office of the Provost

Parking and Transportation

Services

Printing Services

Property and Support

Services

Public Safety

Publications and Creative

Services

Purchasing

Robert J. Higgins Welcome

Center

Thomas M. Ryan Center

University Events

URI Campus Store

URI Foundation

8

Commissioned in December

^{**} To be commissioned in January 2026

FACULTY EMERITI 2025

This program includes faculty members who were granted emerita/us status as of Nov. 1, 2025.

MATTHEW M. BODAH Professor of Economics

Matthew Bodah, M.S. '88, earned his Ph.D. from Michigan State University, joined URI's faculty in 1992, and became chair of the Department of Economics in 2009. He received the College of Arts and Sciences Administrative Excellence Award in 2012 and led URI's reaccreditation in 2017, the same year he was named vice provost for academic personnel and budget. He received the 2011 Reverend Charles P. Quirk Award, was honored by the R.I. Labor History Society in 2015, and recently received the Myron C. Taylor Management Award. While on the faculty, he maintained a practice as a labor arbitrator and mediator.

TERRY BRADLEY Professor of Fisheries, Animal and

Professor of Fisheries, Animal and Veterinary Sciences

Terry Bradley, M.S. '80, served as a professor in the Department of Fisheries, Animal and Veterinary Sciences for 41 years. He taught an array of fish and aquaculture courses covering all aspects of the discipline, from fish physiology to basic practices of aquaculture, culture of salmonids and marine finfish, to systems design and operation. His research ranged from production and analysis of transgenic trout to development of techniques for culture of novel marine species and investigations of the effects of nanoparticles on development and growth of larval fish. He was pleased to mentor numerous promising and enthusiastic undergraduate and graduate students.

SHANETTE HARRIS Professor of Clinical Psychology

Shanette Harris received her Ph.D. in clinical psychology from Virginia Polytechnic Institute in 1989. After serving as an assistant professor at the University of Tennessee from 1989 to 1994, she joined the URI faculty as an assistant professor of psychology and African and African American studies in 1994. She served as president of the Association of Social and Behavioral Scientists Inc. Her research focused on understanding the factors that influence the educational. psychosocial, and physical health of African heritage populations, including eating disorders in Black women, Black male masculinity, and barriers to Black men's college success.

DAVID NELSON Professor of Cell and Molecular Biology

David Nelson received his A.B. and Ph.D. from University of California, Los Angeles, and his M.S. from the University of Wisconsin-Madison. Following postdoctoral training at the University of California, Berkeley, he joined the URI Department of Microbiology in 1982. At URI, he was major professor to 33 graduate students, published extensively, and served as an editor and reviewer of journal articles. He received \$11 million in research funds; was named CELS Research Scientist of 2001; created and was director of the Genomics and Sequencing Center on campus; and served on numerous committees at URI. His research on pathogenic bacteria resulted in four patents.

KATHERINE PETERSSON Professor of Animal and Veterinary Science

Katherine Petersson is a professor and chair of the Department of Fisheries, Animal and Veterinary Sciences at the University of Rhode Island. She earned her B.S. in animal science from Texas A&M University (1982) and her M.S. (1986) and Ph.D. (1990) from Cornell University. Her integrated research/outreach program focuses on three areas: using natural plant products and Bacillus thuringiensis proteins against gastrointestinal nematodes in small ruminants; enhancing immune responses of sheep and goats to gastrointestinal parasites; and promoting adoption of integrated parasite control practices among small ruminant producers to improve livestock health and welfare.

COLLEGE OF ARTS AND SCIENCES

Some names of degree candidates may have been added or withdrawn from the official graduation list after this program was published. Notations of distinction for graduation—cum laude, magna cum laude, and summa cum laude—are those in effect at the time of publishing.

BACHELOR OF ARTS

Christine Adeyefa Erich Louis Alberg * Davide B. Allen Astrid Castrillo Alvarez Carter John Andrews Eve Francesca Anthony Melany Aristizabal Grace E. Avila *** Alexa Dillon Baker ** Emma Nicole Barnes ** Angelina Barrett *** Nicolas Braden Bassi Maia Batt-Bickey Steven John Berard Rose Hope Bohac *** Abigail Nicole Bolduc Christie Brenner Scarlett Beau Brooks * Kalyse Brown Richard D. Brown * Marquis J. Buchanan **Bailey Noel Buchetto** Mia Marie Buco ** Carrie E. Cairns Madison Calianese Abigail Paige Capalbo *** Kate Alice Caputo ** Yesenia Caraballo * Abigail Carlotto Hunter Glenn Cassidy Sydney Carolyn Champagne *** Giovanna Chavez YongSheng Chen Patricia Pamela China Lotus Chu * Evelyn Rae Clement *** Yetzabeth Marie Beltre Colon Holly Constable Emily Grace Cotta *** Chase Matthew Crimeni Maria Nancy Crivac *** Sullivan Cummins ** Jaeden Victor DaCruz Sarah Elizabeth De La Cerda Ashlev Rose DelPozzo Andre Abel DePina-Gray *** Dubheasa Diaz *** Marcus Diaz

Katarina Diehr

Tyler Dion *** Salma Disla James Patrick Dougherty Matthew Redinger Dowling Scott Maguire Embleton *** Maxwell Lucas Farley Brandon Darnell Feliz Gianna Marie Fendrich *** Dominique Jade Ferrazzano ** Juliette Elise Field Kennedy Figueira Raffaele Florio * Anthony Nicholas Forbes Abby Grace Forget ** Evan Fortier **Gregory Gaines** Joseph Gainor Juan Carlos Galliano *** Habiba N. Ghazi ** Austin Connor Giarnese Niamh Marie Ginty ** Michaela Dila Gjelevic * Jordan Lydia Gleason Marina Janai Goncalves Austin Shakespeare Gorham Barrett Grant * Timothy James Grathwohl Brian Grednuk Giada Gulino *** Jackson David Hafey Colton Mark Haigh Aliyeh Halaoui-Halloway Emma Mae Haskins Timothy Myles Howard (posthumous) Ella D. Huston Brandon Joseph lavaroni * Alanis Enid Irizarry * Eric Alexander Ivers Madelin Charlotte Jowaiszas *** Jon-Paul Russell Karpf ** Matthew Joseph Kasegian Julia C. Kilmer Christian Jack Kinsey Julia Ann Kissinger Raina Kurek Kadrija Kutlukaeva * Gabriella Mae LaBore Alexander W. Lang Lee Marquez Lange Melinda Jaime Laquerre

Kyle LeClair Iris Lee Amelia Kay Lieberman Tida Lin * Jennifer Lindley ** Julianna Irene Lorber ** Logan Michael Maher Isabella Emma Manchester ** Kellen Marcil James Marini Molly Fiona McDonagh *** Skyler Jade Michael Colins Mickey Mollo Nafitsa H. Moore Brady Moran Roberto Carlos Moran * Zachary William Morin Chloe Kathryn Motte *** Lydia Rose Murdock ** Adrienne Julia Muscat * Reilly O'Donnell David Ofori David M. Okula *** Felix Nnaemeka Okwesa Angel David Olmedo Ashley G. Asencio Orozco ** David Osuji Bennett Anthony Paglia Ava Maria Palma *** Kathryn Rose Park *** Isaac Anthony Parker Thomas Peck Ryan James Pelillo ** Ajanee Elijah Pena Alexandra Marie Perlorca *** Justin David Perreault Justin Robert Peters Mitchell Philogene Bridget Pistorius *** Nicholas Michael Plamondon Mariana Corredera Quiros Audrey Olivia Quish ** Kirstey Lorraine Randall *** Thomas Aslan Raspallo Joshua Anthony Rathbun Zachary Joseph Redmond * Jack Lawrence Reedy Anthony Nicholas Reyes Jordan William Riendeau Madison Ariyah Rith Maximo Victor Rodriguez

^{*} Cum Laude

^{**} Magna Cum Laude

^{***} Summa Cum Laude

[†] Requirements completed in August 2025

COLLEGE OF BUSINESS

Katherine Ann Rogers * Christian A. Romualdo Aaron Matthew Rossi *** Javden Russell Abdifatah Hassan Samatar lesmin Valdivieso Sanches ** Jurissa Jimenez Santana * Benjamin Mark Sayles John T. Schott *** Arianna Nicole Scott ** Michael Frederick Scribner Lukaz I. Seng Jordan Henry Severino † Elan David Shabashevich ** Graham Hugh Shirley *** Anne Katherine Short Nicole Elizabeth Shumway *** David S. Siejka Whitney Sirek Talya Emily Slezak *** Keith Soares *** Tabitha J. Spellicy Chyenne Silvina Spencer Athena Stamatopoulos *** Lorne Philip Stieglitz Halle Rachel Stolzenberg ** Meghan Elizabeth Sullivan Nadezhda Sutyrina ** Sahnai Swain-Price Shelby Elise Swanson **Dustin Thodde** Hogan Andrew Tierney Breanni Torres Diego Santana Torres * Daniel Bao Tran Drissa Traore Joseph Turco Evan E. Ung Carla Maria Guzman Vaca Nicholas A. Vinacco Robert Richard Wainman Nicholas Wainwright Emma Ross Waldron Kevin Walker Andrew James Whitehead Thomas Anthony Williams Helen Milne Willoughby Samuel James Wyllie * Taisa Yakimovich * Jenny You *** Kei Yuen *** Davin Alexander Zehme

Elli Neve Zevon **

BACHELOR OF FINE ARTS

Ifeoluwa Faith Alarapon Julie A. Byrnes Vanessa R. Ginet Matthew Dennis Perrotta

BACHELOR OF MUSIC

Cami Carpenter ***

Julian Alexander Fitzgerald *

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE

Parker John Bloder Julia Lyn Bolduc *** Ava Boudreau *** Lawrence Mark Cabbabe *** Caleb Wayne Cady *** Peter Willow Card *** Elijah Stephen Castillo *** Steven Robert Ciresi Samuel Clerjuste Genevieve Elizabeth Drouin ** Jason Edward Fopiano Habiba N. Ghazi ** Thomas Francis Holmes Leilani Neyri Jimenez Karina Larochelle *** Riley K. Maguire *** Anish Maharjan Matthew Edward McCune M. Adam Mesiya Colin Mathew O'Connor * Brandt G. Ogden *** John Patrick Jakob Alexander Porto ** Nitish Nilesh Salvi Juan Pablo Vallejo Michelle Lin Victorine * Bilal Vrucak Chun Wen Jenny You *** Colby Mason Young

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE

Ava Lauren Brock
Merritt Cathers
Giada Gulino ***
Maeve Elizabeth Mahoney
Liv Gunnel Mulligan
Kevin Philavanh
Ryan Anthony Raposo

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION

Riley Paige Allen Abdulrahman Al Tarazi Ryan Jeffrey Barcikowski * Brett Alan Behre * Giovanni Ayala Bermudez Chantelle Zhane Blagrove * Talia Fong Blakeslee *** William Alan Burbine Jonathan Michael Camacho Matthew Sturges Carpenter * Mie Jung Carstensen Hunter Glenn Cassidy James Choiniere * Luke Ciolino * Benjamin Chapin Conover Jack Christopher Coughlin ** Mathew Thomas Deion II * John Joseph Driscoll Nicholas Edward Ender ** William Michael Equi * Emily Elizabeth Gallant *** Jose Miguel Garcia ** Kelvin Joshua Shilo Glean ** Jake Tyler Gonski *** Ryan David Grundy * Michael Ethan Hofstetter * Ryan Christopher Jackson Ariana Felicitas Johnston ** Julia Catherine Kobelski * Harrison Robert Lacombe Sierra Chelse-ann Lemessy Joshua Adam Linder ** Dylan Thomas Lloyd ** Lauren Elizabeth Martland Colin A. Masseur Stephen Thomas Mattera Samuel Robert McElligott *

Tanner Patrick McHugh

Andrew Domenic Mega * Samuel James Miller ** Andrew Montan Victor Michael Murgo *** Connor Patrick Nadeau ** Caleb William Newman Danielle Claire Nield *** Evan Grant O'Connor Michael James Panichas Alexandra Elizabeth Parise *** Ian Thomas Penfield ** Joshua Raymond Pensalfini *** Nana A. Prempeh ** Rylan A. Puckett Emily Marie Raleigh *** Jenna Randazzo *** Tayla Miriam Rezaoui ** Kevin R. Sambuco Madelyn Jane Sears * Sofia Sfinarolaki *** Joseph John Solimeo *** Halle Rachel Stolzenberg ** Kiara Daniella Tavarez ** Mathias Sebastian Taylor * Owen Shea Thurston Edward George Turnbull Maycon Turquiz Drew Donahue Wallace *** Alexis Taylor Woods *** Jay L. Zampitella Shawn Zheng **

ALAN SHAWN FEINSTEIN COLLEGE OF EDUCATION

COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING

COLLEGE OF THE ENVIRONMENT AND LIFE SCIENCES

BACHELOR OF ARTS

Leisel Marie Nicholson Shelby Elise Swanson BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN CHEMICAL ENGINEERING

James J. Maguire IV

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN CIVIL ENGINEERING

Riley Franklin Scott Kiefer Elizabeth N. Phelps Daniel Thomas Shea

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN COMPUTER ENGINEERING

Liam James Crisfield Korali Kouadio *

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING

Liam James Crisfield Antonio Loungnapha Venmahavong

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN INDUSTRIAL AND SYSTEMS ENGINEERING

Evan Lloyd Stabach Brian Keith Wilcox

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN MECHANICAL ENGINEERING

Isaac Hernandez **

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN OCEAN ENGINEERING

Brian L. Leong
Davin Alexander Zehme

BACHELOR OF ARTS

Laudela Bernadette Akpabie
Miles Callen Bailey
Joshua Scott Bellem *
Claire Bowdy
Trevor Charles Burrill
Kaylee Alexis Clark
James Vincent Gallarelli
Avery Mae Gohla
Vincent Lee
Scott Patrick Mellen ***
Olivia Morgan Reilly *
Ethan O. Sironen
Elliot E. Thompson ***

BACHELOR OF LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

Katherine Merrick Ruzzo ***

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE

Francesca Danielle Camelliti ***
Paige Elizabeth Collins **
Sara Mackenzie Spinney *

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN ANIMAL AND VETERINARY SCIENCE

Karina Anna Abraham *** Sarah E. Bradley Mckenzie Veronica Brady Fiona Grayce Brand *** Courtney Rose Coffman *** Ann Chalmers Cohn Caroline Jason Connell Corinna Elise Dennen Avery Rose Griswold Dunaisky *** Mason Dusty Kate Elizabeth Ferns Maria Eduarda Ferreira * Allison Gilbert *** Kylie Ann Mastropolo *** Saatiya Knava Naik *** Alexandria Lyn Norberg * Mara-Audrey Royer *** **Emily Patricia Ruhl** Adrianna Lee Sepe *** Sophia Rose Smith Isabella Soto

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN AQUACULTURE AND FISHERIES SCIENCE

Max Anthony Blaschke Jenna Johnson Michael Scetta * Benjamin James Turenne

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN BIOLOGICAL SCIENCES

Janelle Mary Baetzel ***
Jenna Eleanor Brown *
Lydia May Dillon ***
Maya Rose Fraenza ***
Sophia Alice Gantz
Kaylee Elizabeth Lameiro ***
John Maedke ***
Saatiya Knava Naik ***
Alexandria Lyn Norberg *
Katelyn Elizabeth Palmer ***
Julia Maria Papaleo *
Jack Staub Patterson
Marissa Joy Russo ***
Isabella Rose Vasquez
Gianna Welz **

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN BIOTECHNOLOGY

Megan Jean Germain Meghan M. Jeffrey Sabrina Nouhaad Melki Jonathan Louis Salimeno Emily Hope St. George *** Jessica Ann Szpila ** Alvan Banh Van *

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN CELL AND MOLECULAR BIOLOGY

Cassandra Magnolia Dooner James Ritz Gbaba Timothy J. Hoard * Michaela Paris Weiss ***

^{*} Cum Laude

^{**} Magna Cum Laude

^{***} Summa Cum Laude

[†] Requirements completed in August 2025

COLLEGE OF HEALTH SCIENCES

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN ENVIRONMENTAL AND NATURAL RESOURCE ECONOMICS

Delaney Marie Borello **
Kyle Michael Brodeur
Jared Kane
Tyler John Murphy
Tayla Miriam Rezaoui **
Nicholas Ian Scott

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCE AND MANAGEMENT

Lou Cabrera ***
Delaney Margaret Farrell *
Jaired Arthur Flanagan
Isaac Joseph Haffner
Kimberly Kosteer *
Julia Ann McHugh ***
Klotilda Ndarso Ndiken
Julia Claire Spivack
Alyson Torino ***

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN GEOLOGY AND GEOLOGICAL OCEANOGRAPHY

Sarah Ann Bednarski *
Christian Dyvon Collins
Ethan Gemma
Julia Ann McHugh ***
Grace Irene Peyrat ***
Brady Thomas Watson **

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN MARINE AFFAIRS

Delaney Marie Borello **
Kathleen Sarah Carver
Garett Froilan Kelly
Sophia Marie Milman

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN MARINE BIOLOGY

Cameron Thomas Chadronet
Grace Roselynn Dandeneau *
Blake Adam Freas
Julia Rose Giedt
Charlie Lynn Gieger ***
Catherine Isabella Jiang Yu
Huan Herrick ***
Jahlil N. Melse
Sophia Raposa
Jamie Lynn Rhinemiller *
Isabella Soto

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN PLANT SCIENCES

Brooke Isabelle Basile

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN SUSTAINABLE AGRICULTURE AND FOOD SYSTEMS

Brooke Isabelle Basile Rowan Chad Valle

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN WILDLIFE AND CONSERVATION BIOLOGY

Avery Rose Griswold
Dunaisky ***
Samantha Madison McCook
Benjamin L. Mills
John Connor Nadeau
Melissa Dorothy Page
Victoria Tesserolli Pappalardo ***
Zachary Scott Partington
Hannah Catherine Pierson *
Alyson Torino ***
Jonathan J. Twining ***
Meredyth Worden ***

BACHELOR OF ARTS

Omoyemi F. Adenegan Ariana Rae Ahern *** Peter Jerome Alfano Angelina Barrett *** Karen Elizabeth Bell ** Trinity Esther Birtwistle *** Julia Lyn Bolduc *** Riley Lynn Bourque Mya Nicole Cameron-Marshall Brittny Cruz Jennifer Darling Leela Desai 3 Larissa Desmarais Blake Ducharme *** Treasure Dyrecqueke Dyer-Farrell Jamie Lee Eddy Dominique Jade Ferrazzano ** Kaileigh Cecilia Gagliardi ' Juan Carlos Galliano *** Niamh Marie Ginty ** Jillian Louise Goyette Hailey M. Houle Taylor Isom **Edward Pearce Jenkins** Ethan Brad Judd Melinda Jaime Laquerre Stefanie Rose Levesque *** Jennifer Lindley ** Savanna Massaroco Margaret Rogan McHallam Tyler Anthony McMinn Zachary Frederick Mongeau Saige Davena Moore Sam Ofurie Julia Maria Papaleo * Natalia Virginia Polce *** Gianna Porreca Katrina Jean Potkul * Arianna Nicole Scott ** Mike Zachary Sherman Caitlin Hengly Som Emily Rita Stetkiewicz Kimberly M. Stokes * Molly Sullivan Noelia Tavera *** Alysa Priscilla Valencia *** Sanilda Semedo Vaz Sabina Villa Christina Marie Vivona

Kei Yuen ***

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE

Cambrie Alexis Adams Moshood Adeleye Omoyemi F. Adenegan Ariana Rae Ahern *** Olivia Doris Anderson Melany Aristizabal Paige Ellen Bibeault Samuel Bond Thomas Joseph Buxton Emily Katherine Cassidy * Skylar Marie Chirnside * Patrycja Chrzanowska ** Ava Grace Colabelli * William Michael Coleman Mallory A. Cotoia Isabella Grace DeVivo ** Amber Dyer Bernadette Enriquez ** Tess E. Freeman Julia Chantel Giguere Joseph William Golas * Neve Theresa Harrington ** Angelina Hendricks *** Kate Mary Hoffman Radia Merdia Janoudi Tingfan Jiang Gina L. Johnson *** Meghan Kathleen Kalashian Preston Jamieson Kermen *** April Ann Khanna *** David Allen Kirby Gabriela Olivia Kozak ** Iris Lee Nayeli Raquel Leo Stefanie Rose Levesque *** Melissa Lin * Tida Lin ** Sabrina Jing-Hua Mann (posthumous) Kora Evelyn Martel * Brynn Makenzi Maynard Kaitlyn Marie McCarty Alora Belle McClosky Ava McKaig Ava Joanne McLaughlin *** Christina Mary McMillin ** Ryan Christopher McPeak ** Devan Arthur Medeiros ***

COLLEGE OF NURSING

COLLEGE OF PHARMACY

Katherine M. Medeiros Samantha Marie Newlin *** Erin Elizabeth O'Neill ** Mya Elyse O'Rourke *** Sarah Anne Panzanaro Kaleigh Elizabeth Pasell ** Brianna Nicole Pedro Ty Joseph Peters Tania Petithomme Isabella Marie Pezzullo Ngan Maria Thu Pham * Taylor Picardi ** Allison Samantha Pineda Katrina Jean Potkul * Stephanie Ramirez Anjelica Judhit Ramos Kyle Mackauley Rodrigues Mialotta Olga-Emilia Schmidt * Ashley Hope Scotti Christopher Shawn Simoneau ** Alana Theresa Sinclair 3 Talya Emily Slezak *** Maeve Elizabeth Squier * Madelynn Mary Stroup Noelia Tavera *** Zachary George Theisen Nirali Sivan Trek-Najera *** Riley Tsechrintzis *** Carla Maria Guzman Vaca Rihana Aweni Dorette Velazquez Julia Grace Waters

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN DIETETICS

Emily Brooke Nigro ***

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN NURSING

Julia Rose Andersen * Abigail Rose Antonellis Kamryn Elizabeth Assalone ** Samantha Kate Bacon *** Kyra Lucille Boucher ** Sean Michael Cheney * Ava Faith Condon * Kelsi Curran Amanda Michele Dauwer Emily Frances DiMatteo * Julia Grace Farias ** Ashley Maria Farinella * Quinn Ellis Frost Gillian Claire Greenslade * Rory Grace Hennings *** Nadege A. Hilliard Grace Ann King Emma L. Kusick Emily Elizabeth Lahey *** Kaylee Elizabeth Lameiro *** Rachel Paige LaPorte *** Isabella Zaida Lucear * Jessica Grace McClain Lindsey Cate McCullough * Samantha Corinn McKechnie * Alexis Doris Melanson Kyla Moore *** Bridget Kim Nielsen Jessica L. Noel ** Lynsie D. O'Leary ** Sydney Rayne Olszewski ** Madison Oneppo ** Ashley G. Asencio Orozco ** Ariana Rita Perron * Samuel Jay Popat Sophie Elizabeth Pramuka * Ariah Jayln Rounds * Josephine Katherine Scallatino Brooke Natalie Sipowicz Serena Rose Sousa *** Jessica Ruth Tosi ** Victoria Lynn Tunney Diana Raffaela Turano *** Isabella Marie Vacca **

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE

Ashlee Davis **

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN BIOMEDICAL AND PHARMACEUTICAL SCIENCE

Haneen Alsuwaidani
Caitlin Marie Baker
Jalynn Amy Brown
Francesca Natalie DosReis
Maria Felix
Schneider Lenz Laguerre
Liam Dana Shaw **
Nicholas Silverio Sousa

^{*} Cum I aude

^{**} Magna Cum Laude

^{***} Summa Cum Laude

[†] Requirements completed in August 2025

MASTER'S DEGREES

MASTER OF ARTS

Chloe Allen, TESOL/Bilingual and Dual Language Immersion † Faith Anaya, Education Julia A. Cabrera, International Relations Georgia Hilary Crisp, International Relations Nicole F. Curran, TESOL/Bilingual and Dual Language Immersion †

Akissi N. Aka, International Relations

Erin Dacol de Oliveira, TESOL/Bilingual and Dual Language Immersion †

Shannon Li Gerspach, Special Education † David Kent, Education

Jared Kolok, International Relations

Maia B. Lloyd, TESOL/Bilingual and Dual Language Immersion †

Anne Longo, Marine Affairs

Elizabeth Manfredi, Education

Nathan David Masi, Education †

Leila Masrour, TESOL/Bilingual and Dual Language Immersion †

Cassie Marie Mitchell, English

Stephanie O'Brien, TESOL/Bilingual and Dual Language Immersion †

Meagan Olson, Education †

Sean Culleton Oryniak, History

Emmanuel Oluwasogo Oyewole, Marine Affairs

Tracey Paskanik, TESOL/Bilingual and Dual Language Immersion †

Amanda Marie Correia Queiroz, International Relations

Irisalva-Raquel Maria Ribeiro, English Helmawaty Epivania Rumbiak, Marine Affairs

Abby Lin Shurick, TESOL/Bilingual and Dual Language Immersion †

Autumn Tamlyn, Psychology †

Seth T. Ulricksen, TESOL/Bilingual and Dual Language Immersion †

Katie Wilson, TESOL/Bilingual and Dual Language Immersion †

Muhammad Zikrullah, Education †

MASTER OF SCIENCE

Sarah Abood, Nursing Chukwubuikem Akanegbu, Pharmaceutical Sciences Sabrah H. Alajmi, Chemistry Zachary A. Auslander, Accounting Ansel R. Austin, Ocean Engineering Jovita Avila, Dietetics †

David N. Ayi-Bonte, Nutrition and Food Science †

Gregory O. Bales, Ocean Engineering † Olga Baranenko, Speech-Language Pathology James C. Barber, Data Science †

Alexandra Rose Barker, Dietetics †

Felipe Antonio Espinoza Barraza, Ocean Engineering †

Holly Beber, Dietetics †

Joseph Bevilacqua, Ocean Engineering

Isabel A. Bonilla, Mechanical Engineering and Applied Mechanics †

Rachel Bottarini, Dietetics †

Lia Anna Bozza, Biological and Environmental Sciences †

Danielle Lauren Burge, Pharmaceutical Sciences

Tyler Cabral, Nursing †

Cadee Lucille Campbell, Dietetics †

Morgan L. Campbell, Textiles, Fashion Merchandising and Design †

Marland Chang, Speech-Language Pathology †

Michael Carmine Chapman, Chemistry Ashley Miriam Childs, Dietetics †

Emma Rachel Chin, Kinesiology

Constantine George Coclin, Ocean Engineering †

Timothy Terence Colaneri, Computer Science Meagan E. Collins, Biological and

Environmental Sciences †

Amanda Lee Conklin, Dietetics †

Cassidy Considine, Electrical Engineering † Jennifer Taylor Mae Contreras, Dietetics †

Nicholas Ryan Costick, Electrical Engineering

Raffaele Cuorvo, Mechanical Engineering and Applied Mechanics †

Frank A. Danso, Electrical Engineering Kyle Mac Dean, Environmental and Natural

Resource Economics † Nathan G. DeBarros, Accounting

Fynn Degner, Systems Engineering †

Haley A. Destefano, Dietetics † Annette De Trolio, Dietetics †

Gavin Dies, Ocean Engineering †

Nicholas James DiNello, Nursing †

Cheyanne Dos Santos, Nursing

John W. Doyon, Healthcare Management † Sierra Grace Dube, Speech-Language

Pathology Brian Dunbar, Electrical Engineering Brendan B. Dunn, Electrical Engineering Cynthia C. Dutt, Nursing

Hugh James Elliott, Mechanical Engineering and Applied Mechanics †

Jasmine A. Felicio, Dietetics †

Deanna M. Ferguson, Dietetics †

Ana Merari Flores, Dietetics †

Isabel M. Fulop, Dietetics †

Mamethierno Gadiaga, Computer Science

Ava Nicole Gamba, Dietetics †

David Jan Garbutt, Chemistry

Sofia Alise Garcia, Dietetics †

Makayla Elise Gardner, Dietetics †

Abigail Kathleen Gencarella, Accounting

Dejah Glover, Dietetics †

Megan Elise Gray, Biological and

Environmental Sciences †

Haley H. Green, Ocean Engineering †

Katherine Loraine Griffin, Dietetics †

Stephen Michael Grivers, Data Science

Michael Jeans Halloran, Data Science †

Emma Nicole Hamilton, Speech-Language Pathology

Maxwell Hampton, Biological and Environmental Sciences †

Priscilla Hampton, Nursing †

Claudia Hanley, Nursing †

Katelyn Harral, Dietetics †

Kylie Shay Hartley, Chemical Engineering † Josh U. Hayes, Electrical Engineering Stephen Herchen, Mechanical Engineering

and Applied Mechanics

Tristen Melanny Hernandez, Dietetics †

Terryn Heron, Dietetics †

Madison Lee Hill, Dietetics †

Camerra Marie Hines, Dietetics †

Amanda Rose Hodnett, Dietetics †

Claudia Hoffmann, Dietetics †

Sarah Holt, Nursing

Lenka Horsakova, Nursing †

Erin Ann Hub, Ocean Engineering

Kaan Icer, Electrical Engineering

Hallie Rose Ivory, Textiles, Fashion

Merchandising and Design †

Christopher Jenkins, Biological and

Environmental Sciences

Evan Kaminsky, Dietetics †

Gabriel Kangas, Dietetics †

Andreas Samuel Suprimanggun Karma,

Biological and Environmental Sciences Samantha M. Kavander, Dietetics †

Rebecca Marie Kerber, Dietetics †

Kushas Khadka, Computer Science †

MASTER'S DEGREES

continued

Mary Klimasewiski, Data Science † Felix Benjamin Koch, Electrical Engineering † Madisen Koch, Nursing Helen Ruth Kondon, Speech-Language Pathology Midhy Krishna, Nursing † Arindam Laha, Computer Science Lauren Ann Lamothe, Chemical Engineering † Niklas Lariviere, Mechanical Engineering and Applied Mechanics † Audra M. Lavoie, Healthcare Management † Shannon Lee, Dietetics † Nicholas R. Lemoie, Mechanical Engineering and Applied Mechanics Briana Lenihan, Nursing Alexa Levine, Dietetics † Katherine Jane Lewis, Dietetics † Myra Lima, Speech-Language Pathology Kate Lobpries, Dietetics † Sophia Grace Lopardo, Biological and Environmental Sciences † Hannah Margery Lucas, Nursing Matthew Scott Lynch, Accounting Emma Dahl Manning, Textiles, Fashion Merchandising and Design † Lucie Angers Mareira, Dietetics † Shane Marx, Mechanical Engineering and Applied Mechanics † Lauren Taylor Matheu, Dietetics † Rachel F. Mikutel, Nursing † Ian Graham Millspaugh, Mechanical Engineering and Applied Mechanics † Anneke Neber, Ocean Engineering † Hannah Nicole, Dietetics † Mary Catherine Niederman, Nursing † Jessica Lynn O'Connor, Healthcare Management Alexandria Olson, Dietetics † Ivy Yaquilin Ozuna, Systems Engineering † Aimee Larsen Pease, Nursing Callaway L. Pederson, Biological and Environmental Sciences † Phoebe Pelzer, Medical Physics Emma Maria del Rosario Dorothea Pensky, Systems Engineering †

† Requirements completed in August 2025

Leonardo Vianna Pinheiro, Data Science † Nina Pirozhkov, Dietetics † Jonathan Michael Pollard, Electrical Engineering Sheryl Lynn Ponder, Dietetics † Gianluca Provvisiero, Mechanical Engineering and Applied Mechanics † Kaia Quigg, Data Science † Jorge Luis Resendiz, Nursing Angela Ricca, Dietetics † Jordan Richardson, Ocean Engineering Callum Robbins, Ocean Engineering Olivia Grace Rossetti, Dietetics † Benjamin Russo, Data Science † Victoria Lynn Ryan, Computer Science † Pranav Sai, Oceanography † Isaac Benaiah Salazar, Ocean Engineering † Lily Santangelo, Dietetics † Seraphina Anastatia Satkowski, Biological and Environmental Sciences † Christian Charlie Anthony Sawai, Mechanical Engineering and Applied Mechanics Melissa Schneider, Chemical Engineering † Rachel Scott, Dietetics † Torye Seidler, Dietetics † Kate Shanley, Dietetics † Isabelle Elizabeth Shuster, Dietetics † Margaret G. Slader, Nursing † Spencer Patrick Smith, Mechanical Engineering and Applied Mechanics † Dino Gian Soscia, Nursing Randy J. Sprouse, Data Science † Yusra Suhail, Computer Science Page Sullivan, Nursing Jennie Lynn Swires, Dietetics † Emma I. Tellier, Speech-Language Pathology Marike Agustin Tenawe, Biological and Environmental Sciences Katherine E. Thompson, Oceanography † Shaun Thurber, Electrical Engineering † Andres F. Torres, Statistics Kimberly Trogdon, Dietetics † Maria Tsaliki, Dietetics † Cassondra Catherine Turano, Nursing Andrea Walter, Dietetics † Alex James Watterson, Mechanical Engineering and Applied Mechanics † Chante Weeden, Labor Relations and Human Resources Sara Marshall White, Dietetics † Katherine Elizabeth Whitmore, Dietetics † Famatta M. Wright-Grabo, Nursing † Xiaoyi Zhao, Ocean Engineering

Jackson Zmich, Chemical Engineering †

MASTER OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION

Juron Brock Bethea Hannah Marie Braley † Elizabeth Bullock † Jenna Gail Campbell † Nico Casamassima † Michael Carmine Chapman Jackie Chen † Michael Ciarniello † Alyssa Lyn Cody Ryan Cordeiro † Chantel Nicole Rosario De Los Santos Eric Ferrara Andrew James Fogell † Chase Alexander Gardi † Omid Ghasemloo Elizabeth Guthrie † Samantha Hagerty † Samuel Zachary Hayden † Asa Parish Hebb † Rebekah R. Holland David Idarraga † Hollie Johnson † Kevin Thomas Kanaczet † Matthew Kelley † Sean Andrew Magarian † Isabelle Michelle Mellin † Bahaa Noori Nicolas William Notarangelo † Nathan Richard Paltauf Emily M. Potts † Damari Nerehida Recillas † William J. Rush † Kevin Bruce Ruzycky Fabian A. Salinas † Nicolette Jade Scarduzio † Hannah Maleen Schröder † Joseph Silva † Alexandra Szabo † Alexia Briana Vincent †

MASTER OF ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT

Hannah A. Esposito †
David W. Moore †

MASTER OF ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCE AND MANAGEMENT

Mason Bailey
Hailey E. Balmforth †
Mitchell Lance Brijbag
Ryan Brinton
Stephen Thomas Champa
Michael Chris Charas
Dylan Cole-Kink
Alexandra Helene DeRosa
Samuel G. Dufresne
Omar S. Gamee †
Byron T. Halavik
Justhin Christenson Josephine
Joku

Jason Kaplan Nathaniel Alan Kinsman Courtney Levy Febrian Mamprainusi Victoria Leigh Marciano Julia D. O'Hara Mira Stopanio Zerry Towolom Elliot Varone

MASTER OF LIBRARY AND INFORMATION STUDIES

Danielle K. Adams † David Stephen Ash Jill Badin Kamryn E. Barrows † Francesca Nicole Bassi Sydney R. Bilodeau † Christen L. Bushie † Tanner David Carlson Teal Frances Cocomello-Haves † Sydney Conley Sarah K. D'Andrea † Jordan A. Defreitas Elivia G. Edge † Rebecca D. Garcia † Linda Ann Gatewood Lindsey Granai †

Fabiola Gutierrez

Alexandra Hagmaier Abigail Halnon John Hanks † Adeline Hanssen † Jacob W. Heard † Allison Jope Jordan Reed Kalinsky Carrie Keach Desiree A. Kelchen Sydney Krawiec Alicia T. Laird † Samuel B. Levitz Marissa R. Luther Julia Yulia Malyuta Allison Maria Juliann P. Medeiros † Jason Mills Melissa Andrea Moniz † Brooke A. Morganti † Nicole K. Morrissey Emily Catherine Murphy † Jacquelyn Ruth O'Reilly Erin D. Orsini † Viktoria G. Paget † Travis J. Palano † Terri J. Potvin † Julie Poulios Meghan A. Recupero † Victoria G. Reynolds † Emily A. Saleski † Melissa Stevens † Abigail R. Sylvia Andrea T. Theberge John Tiberi † Cornelia Elliot Truesdale Amanda Tullos Tania Turenne † Nicholas T. Ullman † Lesley Unger-Mochrie

Julius Wagoner †

Megan P. Yeager †

MASTER OF MARINE AFFAIRS

Samuel Ramick Filiaggi Kelci Marie Gilot Benjamin Michael Peters Joshua Pi† Zachary Douglas Trainor

Rebekah Ellen Wagoner

MASTER OF MUSIC

Keith Brown Thomas Pearson Crossley Alexander Kahalelauniu Lopes †

MASTER OF PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION

Juan E. Bauza John P. Brindamour Joshua Thomas Cornell Cara M. Cote † Lorina Esposito Stevent Alberto Cleto Garcia Maya Renee Geraldo † Janee Greenlee † Emma June Guglielmi Dennis Alexander Haggerty James Frederic Harris † Bonnie Jacob † Elizabeth Kimzey Susie LaChapelle † Kevin Lanphere † Jered S. Maguire Kendal Emily McCloskey Helen M. Morales † Jeffrey O'Brien Kevin M. O'Connor Karol D. Ramirez Santos Stephen Stokes Megan Umbriano

Aria N. Winters

Erin M. Wood †

MASTER OF PROFESSIONAL STUDIES

Cassandra Altreche Bethania Badeau † Alicia Campeau Sarah Conti Casey Cragan † Alexandra Deanne Curtis † Kenneth James Grenier Leslie A. Kennedy Conor G. McGladrigan † Alexander Oladele † Sara Caitlin Potter † Dennis M. Sagamang Bryan Patrick Smith † Thea E. Vargas † Adeline Whalen Keith Whitt †

PROFESSIONAL MASTER OF SCIENCE IN SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT AND APPLIED ANALYTICS

Gary O. Haro †
Lauren B. Hurry †
Michelle Kaiser †
Caitlin Ludford †
Keith Mancini †
Devin P. McRoberts
Abigail Poulin
John Rodriguez †
Dylan J. Sheak †
Dewashish Wagle †

PROFESSIONAL SCIENCE MASTER'S IN CYBER SECURITY

Joseph J. Balerna
Bruce R. Darelius
Pedro Jorge Fernandez †
Matthew James Hayes
Jason Li
Jacob Somsak Ly
Danny G. Miranda †
Richard Saladin
Mikaela Michelle Vento
Kyle Wingate

Aaron J. Almeida †

DOCTORAL DEGREES

- Nafise Aalipour, Business
 Administration †
 Three Essays on Investment
 Strategies,ML
 Georges Tsafack, Major Professor
- Juliana Agudelo Areiza, *Pharmaceutical Sciences* †
 PFAS Disposition and Proteomic
 Effects
 Angela Slitt Major Professor

Angela Slitt, Major Professor

- Jill Ashey, Biological and Environmental Sciences † Non-coding RNAs in Corals Hollie Putnam, Major Professor
- Sydney Dara Bartman, Interdisciplinary Neuroscience Mechanisms of Aging and AD Jaime M. Ross, Major Professor
- Anna Battaye, Education
 Decision-Making & College
 Food Pantries
 Virginia Killian Lund, Major
 Professor
- Avery Jo Beatty, *Psychology* †
 ADHD, CD and Substance Use
 in JIY
 Lisa Weyandt, Major Professor
- Niraj Bhatt, Mechanical Engineering and Applied Mechanics ML-Guided Thermal Transport in Materials Ashutosh Giri, Major Professor
- William Bowden, *English* †
 Textual Sediments
 Ryan Trimm, Major Professor
- Audreyana Brown-Nash, Chemistry †
 Method Variability in CSIA-AA
 Kelton W. McMahon, Major
 Professor

- Erik Vernon Carlson, *Physics*Multispectral View of High-z Quasars
 Douglas B. Gobeille, Major Professor
- Michael Alexander Conti, Computer and Statistical Science † Retaining Underrepresented CS Students Victor Fay-Wolfe, Major Professor
- Sonia M. Refulio Coronado,

 Environmental and Natural Resource

 Economics †

 Water Quality issues in the US

 Emi Uchida, Major Professor
- Cecile Cres, Biological and Environmental Sciences Omics data analysis with Deep Learning Ying Zhang, Major Professor
- Jessica B. Desrochers, *Ocean*Engineering †

 Acoustic Propagation in the Beaufort
 Sea
 Lora Van Uffelen, Major Professor
- Francesca A. Dunlevy, *Business*Administration †

 Market Segmentation of

 Undergraduates

 Christy Ashley, Major Professor
- Erica M. Ewton, *Oceanography* †
 Quantifying Coastal Mixoplankton
 Susanne Menden-Deuer, Major
 Professor
- John H. Fellingham, *Business*Administration †

 The Impact of Passive Investing
 Georges Tsafack, Major Professor
- Renato B. Fernandes, *Business Administration* †

 Entrepreneurial Selling

 Georges Tsafack, Major Professor
- Viviane M. Fornasaro-Donahue, Psychology A Hispanic-Latino Approach to Obesity Ceren Gunsoy, Major Professor
- Jordann Rawlins Frank, *Psychology* † MI for Improving Contraceptive Use Lynda Stein, Major Professor

- Rosemarie Fusco, Marine Affairs † Incentives for Seaport Resilience Austin Becker, Major Professor
- Lauren Gaspar, Pharmaceutical Sciences † Effects of Nano/Microplastics Exposure Jaime M. Ross, Major Professor
- Aura F. Grandidge, *Biological and Environmental Sciences*1st Year Experience of Biology Students
 Marta Gomez-Chiarri, Major Professor
- Asmail Habach, *Mathematics* †
 Dynamics of Discrete Population
 Models
 Mustafa Kulenovic, Major Professor
- Asta Z. Habtemichael, *Oceanography* 7324CECs in Marine Environment Rainer Lohmann, Major Professor
- Daniel S. Honeycutt, *Chemistry* †
 Functional Group Conversion on
 Peptides
 Fang Wang, Major Professor
- Mamoon Y. Ismail, *Biological and Environmental Sciences*Assessment of Groundwater
 Resources
 Soni M. Pradhanang, Major
 Professor
- Burcu Kaplan, *Psychology* †
 Culturally Informed Neuropsychology
 David Faust, Major Professor
- Pravin Karna, Mechanical Engineering and Applied Mechanics † Electron-Phonon Coupling in Extremes Ashutosh Giri, Major Professor
- Mark Donald Kraics, Business
 Administration †
 Will I Go to My Appointment?
 Sean Edmund Rogers, Major
 Professor
- Alex Joseph Labossiere, *Biological and Environmental Sciences*Developing an In Vitro Model for Health
 Steven T. Gregory, Major Professor

[†] Requirements completed in August 2025

- Huifang Li, *Pharmaceutical Sciences*Natural Products Modulate
 Checkpoints
 David Rowley, Major Professor
- Bradley Michael Lipka, *Chemistry* †
 Rapid Electrophilic Cysteine
 Arylation
 Fang Wang, Major Professor
- Lufan Liu, Environmental and Natural Resource Economics † Environmental Choice and Preferences Pengfei Liu, Major Professor
- Melissa Lodge, *Health Sciences* The FED Project Christie Ward-Ritacco, Major Professor
- Rachel Catherine Marshall,

 Oceanography
 Time-varying Fisheries Parameters
 Jeremy S. Collie, Major Professor
- Rebecca Michel, *Psychology*Greatest 8[™] and Parental
 Involvement
 Ellen Flannery-Schroeder, Major
 Professor
- Irena K. Mikhalyuk, *Psychology* †
 Validity of an Instrument to Diagnose
 Lynda Stein, Major Professor
- Kathleen Monahan, *Psychology* †
 Invariance of TTM Exercise
 Measures
 Mark L. Robbins, Major Professor
- Katharine E. Musella, Psychology †
 Program for College Students
 on the AS
 Ellen Flannery-Schroeder, Major
 Professor
- Bolaji A. Oladipo, *Mechanical Engineering and Applied Mechanics* †
 Behavior of Confined Cylindrical
 Systems
 Sumanta Das, Major Professor

- David Ostwind, *Marine Affairs*Evacuation by Sea
 Austin Becker, Major Professor
- Angelos Papandreou, *Oceanography*Wave-current Interactions in
 Hurricanes
 Isaac Ginis, Major Professor
- Jason T. Phillips, Business
 Administration †
 Veteran Urban Farm & Housing
 Initiative
 Mallory Flowers, Major Professor
- Joshua Pi, *Oceanography* †
 Spearfishing in Ulithi
 Kelton W. McMahon, Major
 Professor
- Emily M. Potts, Interdisciplinary
 Neuroscience
 LINC-ing Stroke and Dementia
 Claudia Fallini, Major Professor
- Christopher Charles Powers, *Biological* and *Environmental Sciences* † Climate Change and Foraminifera Ying Zhang, Major Professor
- Alexa Marie Raudales, *Psychology* †
 Opioid Use, Suicide Risk, and
 Trauma
 Nicole Weiss, Major Professor
- Yu Ren, *Pharmaceutical Sciences* †
 Effectiveness of Osteoporotic
 Treatments
 Aisling Caffrey, Major Professor
- Samantha Schofield, *Biological and Environmental Sciences* †
 Phenotypic variation in I. scapularis
 Jannelle Couret, Major Professor
- Anna Schrecengost, *Oceanography*Anaerobic Ciliate Diversity and
 Symbiosis
 Roxanne A. Beinart, Major Professor
- Emily C. Shepard, *Psychology* †
 Assessment of Anxiety, Depression,
 ADHD
 Lisa Weyandt, Major Professor
- Jarod Snook, *Oceanography* †
 Sampling PFAS in Natural Waters
 Rainer Lohmann, Major Professor

- Sandip Thakur, Mechanical Engineering and Applied Mechanics † Beyond the Phonon Gas Model (PGM) Ashutosh Giri, Major Professor
- Emmanuel Thomas, *Psychology* †
 Depression and Alcohol Among
 Black Adults
 Nicole Weiss, Major Professor
- Sophia M. Tiano, *Chemistry* †
 Photophysics of Anthracene and
 Acridine
 Dugan Hayes, Major Professor
- Elizabeth-Ann Rando Viscione,

 Psychology †

 Optimal Sexuality and Associations
 Patricia Morokoff, Major Professor
- Adele E. Weaver, *Psychology* †
 The Predictive Validity of Racism
 Scales
 Mollie A. Ruben, Major Professor
- Melissa Z. Woodward, *Oceanography*Novel Tools for Atmospheric PFAS
 Rainer Lohmann, Major Professor
- Qisi Yao, *Health Sciences*Validation of a Brief DASH Diet
 Screener
 Maya Vadiveloo, Major Professor
- Xueshen Zhang, Electrical Engineering
 Hybrid Power Converter for
 E-Mobility
 Yeonho Jeong, Major Professor

DOCTOR OF NURSING PRACTICE Janelle P. Amoako

DOCTOR OF PHYSICAL THERAPY Elyse Angle †



WELCOME TO THE ALUMNI COMMUNITY

Today, you're joining a strong and talented community of more than 148,000 URI alumni around the world. There are countless ways to stay connected to URI and your Rhody friends—from Homecoming and social gatherings to special events and valuable networking opportunities.

Wherever your next steps may take you, remember there are Rams nearby—ready to connect, support, and cheer you on. We're so excited to stay in touch as you join our alumni community and can't wait to see all you accomplish. You'll always have a home here, so stay connected and keep being part of your Rhody family.

Be sure to follow @AlumniURI on Instagram, LinkedIn, and Facebook, and visit alumni.uri.edu/young-alumni to explore upcoming events, opportunities, and resources designed especially for recent graduates.

ANSWER THE RHODY SENIOR CHALLENGE

Congratulations! Before officially becoming alumni, we invite you to take part in the tradition of making a gift to RhodyNow, which provides immediate support to all facets of the University. Gifts of all sizes make an impact, and your participation is what matters most! Help answer the challenge, and encourage your classmates to do the same!

Leave your mark, and be counted! Visit uri.edu/give.

A special thank-you to the class members who stepped up to answer the challenge and can be seen wearing the philanthropy honor cord. Every gift does make a difference, and we are grateful for yours.

THE
UNIVERSITY
OF RHODE ISLAND

